
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA 

 

R. ALEXANDER ACOSTA, SECRETARY 

OF LABOR, UNITED STATES 

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, 

Plaintiff, 

 

v. 

 

CENTRAL LAUNDRY INC., GEORGE 

RENGEPES and JIMMY RENGEPES, 

Defendants. 

CIVIL ACTION 

 

 

 

 

NO.  15-1502 

 

O R D E R 
 

 AND NOW, this 10th day of April, 2018, upon consideration of Plaintiff’s Proposed 

Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law (ECF No. 98); Defendants’ Proposed Findings of Fact 

and Conclusions of Law (ECF No. 107); and Plaintiff’s Response Thereto (ECF No. 109); and 

following a bench trial on the issue of remedies under the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA), IT 

IS ORDERED that: 

1. Judgment be entered in favor of Plaintiff, R. Alexander Acosta, Secretary of Labor, 

United States Department of Labor, against Defendants Central Laundry Inc., George 

Rengepes, and Jimmy Rengepes in the amount of $239,269.65 for back wages due to 

their violations of the FLSA’s minimum wage and overtime requirements, 29 U.S.C. 

§§ 206, 207(a)(1), in the manner set forth in the accompanying Memorandum 

Opinion; 

 

2. Judgment be entered in favor of Plaintiff, R. Alexander Acosta, Secretary of Labor, 

United States Department of Labor, against Defendants Central Laundry Inc., George 

Rengepes, and Jimmy Rengepes, in the amount of $239,269.65 as liquidated damages 

under 29 U.S.C. § 216(b); and 

 

3. Defendants Central Laundry Inc., George Rengepes, and Jimmy Rengepes are 

ENJOINED, pursuant to Section 17 of the FLSA, from: 

 

a. Failing to pay their employees the appropriate amount of minimum wage under 

29 U.S.C. § 206(a); 
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b. Failing to pay their employees the appropriate amount of overtime 

compensation at one and one half of their regular rates of pay for all overtime 

hours worked in excess of 40 hours per week under 29 U.S.C. § 207(a); and 

 

c. Failing to make, keep, and preserve complete and accurate records of their 

employees and of the wages, hours, and other conditions of employment that 

they maintain under 29 U.S.C. § 211(c) and the Regulations issued and found 

at 29 C.F.R. Part 516. 

 

Plaintiff is not required to give security pursuant to Rule 65(c) of the Federal Rules of 

Civil Procedure.   

The Clerk of Court is DIRECTED to close this case. 

 

BY THE COURT: 

 

       /s/Wendy Beetlestone, J.  

        

       _______________________________            

       WENDY BEETLESTONE, J. 

    

 

 


